Mohamed Hassan Ali

Tel: +201006511710 | Email: 1eg@live.com Cairo , Egypt Birthday: 23 / 07 / 1988



Objective

Highly motivated sales professional seeking a sales Executive or Customer service position, where I can contribute my strong customer service and negotiation skills. I bring seven years of retail sales experience in luxury brands in Kuwait City and I have a bachelor's degree in Management Information Systems.

Work Experience

Habchi & Chalhoub - Kuwait 02/2016 - 07/2020

Sales Executive

I worked in Tanagra store which present luxury brands

Azedea Group - Kuwait 04/2013 - 01/2016

Sales Associate

I worked in Zara and Pull & Bear Stores

Education

Bachelor's Degree in Management Information Systems

Al Alson High Institute

09/2008 - 06/2012

Skill

Customer Service - Guest Experience			
Stock management			
Writing manuals and handling product promotion and advertising			
communication skills and excellent telephone manner			
Quick to learn and have good management skills			